



BRIDGMORE BROWN

SOLICITORS

NICHOLAS BROWN

13th June 2024

Mr. M. Maceley-Young
White Knight IT
35 Main St,
Bentham,
Lancaster LA2 7HQ

First Floor
42A Upper High Street
Thame
Oxon OX9 2DW

Tel: 07488

nicholas@bridgmorebrown.com

Dear Sir,

Your website [M@Talks \(maceley-young.co.uk\)](http://M@Talks(maceley-young.co.uk))

We act for Angus Fire Limited of Station Road, High Bentham, Lancaster LA2 7NA.

It has come to our client's attention that you have recently posted on the internet via your website articles which contain a lot of inaccurate and misleading information about our client and chemicals used in the production of fire fighting foam. The articles are entitled "The most polluted place in the UK" dated 30th May 2024 and "Things get worse for the UK Government" dated 2nd June 2024.

In the first article, you allege, amongst other things, that there have been "manydodgy dealings" at Angus Fire "since 2014" ; such an allegation is grossly unfair, untrue and defamatory of our client.

In order to avoid this matter being taken further, we would ask you kindly to (i) arrange for the blog posts (or at least any reference to our client) to be withdrawn from publication immediately, and (ii) undertake to refrain from issuing any similar material which could be damaging to our client's good name and reputation in the future.

We await to receive from you as a matter of urgency , and in any event within 7 days from the date of this letter, confirmation that you will cooperate as requested above.

Yours faithfully,

Bridgmore Brown
Solicitors

BRIDGMORE BROWN LIMITED. REGISTERED IN ENGLAND AND WALES. NO 5102673. DIRECTOR NICHOLAS BROWN
CONSULTANT: STEPHEN WILSHERE. REGISTERED OFFICE: FIRST FLOOR, 42A UPPER HIGH STREET, THAME , OXON OX9
2DW

REGULATED BY THE SOLICITORS REGULATION AUTHORITY